TORNILLO INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT

INNOVATING - EMPOWERING - THRIVING

MEMORANDUM

To: Board of Trustees

From: Rosa Vega-Barrio, Superintendent

Subject:  MOU between Tornillo ISD and Centro de Salud Familiar
Date: November 19, 2025

HISTORY:

Tornillo ISD is partnering with Centro de Salud Familiar La Fe, Inc. to bring La Fe’s mobile health unit
to the community, expanding access to healthcare and supporting overall wellness.

RATIONALE:

The agreement allows La Fe to provide on-site medical and dental services to students, staff, and
families through its mobile unit. Having these services available in Tornillo helps remove barriers to
healthcare by making it easier for families to get needed care right at school. This partnership supports
our efforts to keep students healthy, in school, and ready to learn.

BUDGET IMPACT:

None

ADMINISTRATIVE RECOMMENDATION:

Administration recommends that the Board of Trustees approve the MOU between Tornillo ISD and
Centro de Salud Familiar La Fe, as presented.
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